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TO:		Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM:		Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE:		May 19, 2017
SUBJECT:	ROAD CONSTRUCTION and DELAYS
WEEK OF MAY 22, 2017
CONTACT:	Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215		Email: jcook@gtcrc.org 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.

Weather permitting, this is Grand Traverse County Road Commission’s updated road construction report as of May 19, 2017.  This notice is prepared on information supplied by our contractor and staff. 

Bluff Road, Peninsula Township.
*Shoulder work and restoration work will follow.
*Road closed with traffic directed by flagging operations.

M-113, Kingsley Village Limits to Van’s Lane, Paradise Township.
*High ridges along the road edges are being removed and hauled away.
*Residents should remove/secure any damageable items located within the right-of-way. 
* Work will begin at the Kingsley village limits and move easterly along M-113 towards Van’s Lane.
*Upon reaching Van’s Lane, operations will move westerly back to the village limits.
*Traffic will be directed by flaggers as this operation moves along its route.
*Motorists should anticipate delays and schedule routes and times accordingly.
*Operations will cease Thursday late afternoon in light of the holiday weekend traffic. 

Oak Terrace Drive, off Garfield. Garfield Township
*Ongoing lane closures associated with water main and sewer installation.
*Lane closure directed by flag control.

GTCRC Maintenance Activities
*Grading - Mayfield, Green Lake and Grant Townships
*Brining – Grant, Green Lake and Mayfield Townships.
[bookmark: _GoBack]*Pothole patching – just about everywhere.


*MOTORISTS:  Traffic will be directed by flaggers through the lane closures.  Please plan ahead or use alternate routes as delays are likely.
Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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